

Gabriel A. Giovanini

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER · BACKEND DEVELOPER

Aachen, North Rhine-Westphalia, Germany

☎ (+49) 178 1343058 | ✉ mail@gabrielgio.me | 🏠 gabrielgio.me | 📄 git gabrielgio | 🌐 gabriel-giovanini

Summary

Current Software Engineer at oculavis GmbH. 7+ years experience specializing in backend development. A nerd who loves Vim, Emacs and Linux and enjoys customizing all of the development environment. Interested in devising a better problem-solving method for challenging tasks, and learning new technologies and tools when needed.

Work Experience

oculavis GmbH

Aachen, Germany

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Aug 2019 - Present

- Develop RESTful web API application using Django and DRF on Linux Environment for remote assistance support application.
- Designed database schemas with PostgreSQL.

Lambda3

São Paulo, Brazil

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Nov 2018 - Jul. 2019

- Lambda3 is a software training and development process consulting company focused on agile concepts and methodologies.
- Develop RESTful web API application using Asp.Net core on Linux Environment.
- Work with SCRUM agile methodology.
- Designed database schemas with PostgreSQL.

HBSIS

Sorocaba, Brazil

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

May 2018 - Nov. 2018

- HBSIS develops software to support logic operations for Ambev (one of the largest companies by market capitalization in Brazil and in Southern hemisphere)
- Develop RESTful web API application using Asp.Net core and Elixir Phoenix.
- Work with SCRUM agile methodology using Jira and helped to develop a software development process.

Facens | Faculdade de Engenharia de Sorocaba

Sorocaba, Brazil

PLENO SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Jul. 2017 - May. 2018

- FACENS is one of the most well-known universities of the region and as a team, we provide many utility software to the student as well for all the events that took place inside of FACENS.
- Develop RESTful web API application using Asp.Net core on Linux Environment.
- Work with SCRUM agile methodology using YouTrack and helped to develop a software development process.
- Setup and maintenance of small CICD operations (DevOps) using Jenkins and Docker on an On-Premise Linux environment.
- Designed database schemas working with MySQL.

Space Needle Tecnologia

Alphaville, Brazil

JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Feb. 2016 - Jul. 2017

- Space Needle developed software for technical support assistance for a major energy company (EDP).
- Developed mobile applications for Windows Phone using C#.
- Designed database schemas on Microsoft SQL Server Azure.
- Worked and designed application using NoSql databases on Azure Storage Table

Smyowl

Sorocaba, Brazil

JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Jan. 2013 - Jan. 2016

- Developed mobile applications using C# and Xamarin for Android.
- Developed WEB API application using ASP.NET.
- Designed database schemas working with Microsoft SQL Server.
- Developed Motion sensor applications using Microsoft Kinect for Windows and Xbox 360.

Education

FACENS (Centro Universitário Facens)

Sorocaba, Brazil

COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Jan. 2011 - Dez. 2017

University of Idaho

Idaho, USA

COMPUTER ENGINEERING - NON-DEGREE PROGRAM

Jan. 2014 - Jan. 2015